

SERGIU TUHUTIU

3 Geneva Court, 2 Rookery Way, NW9 6GA, London

Mobile: 07425 878 789

sergiutuhutziu@gmail.com

www.sergiutuhutziu.com

Pianist and music producer with a broad interest and experience in crossing over music genres and integrating classical music in multidisciplinary live shows. Excellence-driven musician with creative flair and strategic vision. Extensive experience in solo and chamber music performance and strong presentation attributes complement proven entrepreneurial skills.

SKILLS & COMPETENCES

- Critical thinker
- Acute attention to detail
- Goal oriented
- Creative
- Pro Tools, Ableton, Logic Pro, Cubase, Melodyne, iZotope

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MUSIC PRODUCTION & SOUND ENGINEERING

Producer of Chichester Symphony Orchestra and Choir recording
Abbey Road Studios - Studio One, London (Feb 2018)

Producer, Recording and Mixing Engineer of jazz, pop, R&B and classical music projects
Abbey Road Institute, London (2017-2018)
Lipatti Music Production, Bucharest / London (2010-2017)

Sound Engineering Internship
RYP Recordings, London (Sep 2017)

OWN MUSIC PROJECTS

Chopin Meets Broadway - crossover live show with singer Peisha McPhee
Piano Colours - cross genre live show
Leading Young Musicians - piano masterclass
In Memoriam Dinu Lipatti - commemorative classical concert

CONCERT CAREER

Performed as soloist with Romanian National Radio Symphony Orchestra, Hermitage State Orchestra St. Petersburg, Transilvania Philharmonic Orchestra, 'Dinu Lipatti' Philharmonic Orchestra, Bucharest Symphony Orchestra, Chisinau Youth Orchestra

Solo and chamber music recitals at: Irvine Barclay Theatre (California, USA), Feinstein's/54 Below (New York, USA), National Radio Hall, Romanian Athenaeum (Bucharest, Romania), St. Petersburg Philharmonic (St. Petersburg, Russia), St. Martin's In The Fields, St. James

Piccadilly, The Globe and Romanian Cultural Institute (London, UK), Maffeiana Hall (Verona, Italy), Basilica San Bartolomeo (Rome, Italy), Palais du Festival (Cannes, France)

EDUCATION

Gheorghe Dima Academy of Music, Cluj-Napoca, Romania PhD candidate	2016-2022
Advanced Diploma in Music Production and Sound Engineering Abbey Road Institute, London	2017-2018
Royal College of Music, London – UK Artist Diploma Postgraduate Programme	2012-2013
State University of Music and Performing Arts, Stuttgart, Germany Master in Piano Performance	2007-2009
Music Academy 'Gheorghe Dima', Cluj-Napoca, Romania Master in Piano Performance	2007-2009
National Music University, Bucharest, Romania Bachelor in Piano Performance	2002-2006

ACHIEVEMENTS & CERTIFICATES

2nd Prize Manhattan International Music Competition, New York, USA, 2016
Artist of Manhattan Concert Artists music agency from 2016
Qualified Teacher Status, England and Wales, 2015
Jury member at 'Romanians for one world' Piano Competition', 2014
Grand Prize – Debut to Master Soloist Competition, St. Petersburg, Russia, 2013
1st Prize – Duo Voice – Piano Competition, Bucharest, Romania, 2004
1st Prize – Young Talents Competition, Oradea, Romania, 2002

LANGUAGES

Romanian - Native
English - Advanced
Spanish - Advanced
French - Intermediate

OTHER INTERESTS

Philosophy, psychology, photography, film, literature.